

IMPORTANT PRODUCT SAFETY NOTICE

Product Safety Check Date of issue: 13th May 2021

Following recent feedback, we are issuing a voluntary safety notice for:

My First Light Up Unicorn

Batch Number: 223909 Product Code: R05-0301/EXP



We are asking customers to check their products because we have identified a rare number of cases where a child playing with this toy could remove the toy's filing by picking it out through an opening in the seam.

What you need to do:

- Check the batch number on the base of the box (see details below)
- Batch code number that is not listed as shown below are not affected no further action is required
- If you discover an open seam in which the toy's filling can be picked out through, please keep it away from your child and contact our customer service team who will organise a replacement free of charge.

The batch code is located on the base of the box and on the care wash and fibre label attached to the product:



This product was sold through RMS International from August 2019. No injuries have been reported relating to this toy.

Customer services: 0161 727 8182: enquiries.uk@rmsint.com

RMS International is committed to product quality and have taken this precautionary action to ensure the safety and well-being of our customers. We apologise for any inconvenience this may cause.

NO OTHER PRODUCTS ARE AFFECTED BY THIS NOTICE